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City Council

Item #: 3.11. 6/24/2025 File #: 25-0328

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THRU: Tom Kisela, City Manager

FROM: Christopher Cash, Public Works Director

1. SUBJECT

Award of Contract to Clinical Lab of San Bernardino for conducting water quality testing services.

2. SUMMARY

Informal bids for water quality testing services were solicited. Three bidders responded with the
apparent low bidder Clinical Lab of San Bernardino of Grand Terrace, in the amount of $33,440.

3. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the contract with Clinical Lab of San Bernardino in the amount of $36,784 representing an
original bid amount of $33,440, plus a 10% contingency of $3,344 for conducting routine water quality
testing services; and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute on behalf of the City.

4. FISCAL IMPACT
The expense for this contract is $36,784 and will be funded through Water (600):

600.8011.51670.00000  Other Professional & Consulting Services

5. STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS

Goal 5: Improve Infrastructure, Mobility, and Technology

6. DISCUSSION AND BACKGROUND

To comply with the State Water Resources Control Board requirements, the Public Works Water
Division must complete routine water quality analytical testing of its water supply at multiple locations
throughout the service areas on a weekly basis. These water samples are required to be analyzed by
a State certified laboratory.

Through an informal bid process, the Public Works Water Division contacted and requested bids from
qualified, accredited laboratories for these services. Four laboratories were contacted, and three bids
were received as follows:

1. Clinical Lab of San Bernardino of Grand Terrace $33,440
2. Sierra Analytical Labs Inc. of Laguna Hills $36,800
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3. Eurofins of Monrovia $41,712
One contractor, ALS Global of Irvine, was non-responsive.

The Water Division has worked with Clinical Lab of San Bernardino in the past and has found them to
be qualified and responsive to our needs, as well as certified for the required testing methods.
Therefore, staff recommends that Clinical Lab of San Bernardino be awarded a contract in the
amount of $36,784, representing an original bid amount of $33,440, plus a 10% contingency of
$3,344.

The term of the contract is for one year, beginning July 1, 2025, and expiring on June 30, 2026, with
an option to renew annually for two additional years if the City is satisfied with the level of service
from the contractor. The cost of the extensions, including a 10% contingency, will be $37,520 for
Fiscal Year 2026-27 and $38,270 for Fiscal Year 2027-2028. Approval of the extensions will be
executed by the City Council.

7. ATTACHMENTS
. Bid Abstract

. Contract with Clinical Lab of San Bernardino
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